From: Mann, Ryan

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Gonzales, Clair; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Cc: Tavarez. lke; Jamon Hohensee; Carmona, Mike

Subject: RE: EOG - Jefe BSJ Fed Com 1H Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-5001)
Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:32:51 PM

NMSLO approves of the plan.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Jamon Hohensee
<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: EOG - Jefe BSJ Fed Com 1H Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-5001)

Ms. Gonzales:

NMOCD approved of the vertical delineation completed thus far for 1RP-5001, and the proposed
additional delineation for the area represented by T4 and T5. The proposed remediation plan is
approved with these conditions:

1. Bottom confirmation samples, if unlined, for each of the areas with differing proposed depths
of excavation.

2. To complete horizontal delineation, sidewall confirmation samples for each area with differing
depths of excavation at no greater than 75 ft. apart. At least one sidewall must be at the
border between differing depths of excavation.

3. Provide dated photo documentation of remedial activities, including proper emplacement of a
liner, and GPS coordinates of the confirmation sample locations.

Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.
Mr. Hohensee: NMOCD sincerely appreciates your timely response to 1RP-5001. Please note that
District 1 has an additional Environmental Specialist. Please include Christina Hernandez in all future

communications and report submittals.

Thanks,
Olivia
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From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Jamon Hohensee
<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: EOG - Jefe BSJ Fed Com 1H Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-5001)

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the work plan for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New
Mexico. Once approved, EOG will implement the work plan. Let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager

Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
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